

JOHN GREEN
665 LEXINGTON ST. - - BALTIMORE.



Mr. Edw. B. Emory

Centreville

Md.

Balto May 11th 91

Mr. Edw. B. Emory

Dear Sir

Yours of the 9th Inst
at hand stating that the mare has
arrived at your farm and that she
has been held to Happy Russell.
I did not wish her trained for
speed and want to keep her entirely
for Breeding purposes, do not
allow her to be used either for
riding or driving by any one.
The reason she was in Barngroves
hand is, she was placed before my
purchase of Mr. Pippin, I did not
intent to have her trained afterward.
Please see that she is held to the Horse
at regular intervals so she may become
in foal this season Yours Respectfully
John Green